
CITY OF '2

SANlOSE
CAPITAL OF SILICON VALLEY

Office of the City Attorney
RICHARD DOYLE, CITY ATTORNEY

MARGO LASKOWSKA 
Sr. Deputy City Attorney 

Direct Line: (408)535-1965

August 28, 2018

United State Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit
95 7th Street
San Francisco, CA 94103

Re: Lori Rodriguez, et al. v. City of San Jose, et ai.
Ninth Circuit Court of Appeal No. 17-17144 
Unavailability for oral argument

Dear Sir or Madam:

The undersigned is the attorney of record in this case for Respondents. I will be 
out of the country and unavailable for oral argument on January 17 and 18, 2019; and 
from February 4 to February 8, 2019. Please do not schedule this matter for oral 
argument on those days.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

RICHARD DOYLE, City Attorney

By:
MARGO UASKOWSKA
Sr. Deputy City Attorney
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